Member, Board of Supervisors

City and County of San Francisco
District 6

MATT DORSEY

MEMORANDUM

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

September 14, 2023

Angela Calvillo
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Supervisor Matt Dorsey Chairperson, Rules
Committee ‘

Rules Committee COMMITTEE REPORT

Pursuant to Board Rule 4.20, as Chair of The Rules Committee, I have deemed the following
matters are of an urgent nature and request it be considered by the full Board on Tuesday,
September 19, 2023, as a committee report.

230923 Administrative Code - Firefighters Cancer Prevention
Foundation

Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to add the Firefighters
Cancer Prevention Foundation to the list of organizations to which
City officers and employees may make donations by payroll
deduction.

230856 Mayoral Appointment, Historic Preservation Commission - Hans
Baldauf

Motion approving/rejecting the Mayor’s nomination for the
appointment of Hans Baldauf to the Historic Preservation
Commission, term ending December 31, 2026.

These matters will be heard at the regularly scheduled Rules Committee Meeting on Monday,
September 18, 2023, at 10:00am.

City Hall « 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place « Room 272 « San Francisco, California 94102-4689
(415) 554-7970 « E-mail: Matt.Dorsey @sfgov.org



mailto:Matt.Dorsey@sfgov.org

	Blank Page



